LOT: . Priority : NORMAL / URGENT

- | ~
Reference No : (\/| RR2 N ORI UL K| Ghaim No. IN OPS: Yes /No DOA:
From (Person) : . 'f{,,r\,q..-. Xiona of AR Ref:
Date/Time : 1;: Q| O MV . §

TYPE. M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxl / Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

Vehicle No ; GBK 6IHOY  D-OAZAEAL  Mau oDl
Make & Modsl; : » NEW CAR PRICE:§
Registration Date: MVi$ JeK Qunte by (KT,
COE Expiry Date; FS$ £FK Dale
LTA Total Rebate Amount:  (PARF) + (COE) = " sv§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: ' Calcuiation for Valuation:
(a) COE Period: X2 = Mths Avarage MV $
As At ,
- = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- ; = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No -3
b) Balance Months : . {Parallel Impart vehicle: © Yes/ No - 8
More than 10yrs old: ~ Yes / No - $
Ay, {b) MV for Repossessed vehicle | =%
~{{d) Residue COE: QP K ——=
i (2) "__-'"—— ' ’

. ‘S JEngine Capacity: High/Low | - %
G- = 2= <__yis Europe / Asia Car ' o &
Register Before/After MAY 2002 ‘ Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) x! X = . |No.oftransfer : ' -3
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (d}+(e) _ Other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):. , Forced Sales Value derived =3
Date/Time Action / Instruction ‘ Additional Information:

G EIoH~ X

-Fﬁgod{



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Celine,

Jjoanne@absfinancial.sg
Monday, 17 May 2021 1:25 PM
Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
jane@absfinancial.sg
inspect-GBK6140h
gbk6140.pdf

Please inspect at 38m penjuru rd Monday to Friday.

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars l o
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
EnyneNo;
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value: :
Qriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
T}a nsfer CDljnt: 7
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF ReBate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: '
-COE Categc;rﬁ
COE Period(Ygalrs):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Apr 2021

$28,234.00

Limited Liabllity Partnership
724K

GBK6140H
Yes

30 Apr 2021

TOYOTA

HIACE VAN TURBO 5DR MT
Silver 7 .
2020 '
1KDB048516
JTFHTO02PX09990467

28 Sep 2020

285ep2020

0
$1,412.00

b

$0.00

_ 27 5ep 2030

C - Goods Vehicle &Bus

35
_ $26,644.00

$21,315.00
$21,315.00

g o



5/18/2021 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.CONM
THE OKLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Toyota Hiace 3.0 Used Vehicle List (15 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $75,800 $8,660 /yr 14-Feb-2020 2,982cc 10,000 km  Car (S) Pte Ltd Available

3 YEARS AGENT WARRANTY! 6x FREE AGENT SERVICING! SUPER GENUINE LOW MILEAGE OF 10,000KM ONLY! 1 OWNER! AS GOOD AS BRAND NEW UNIT!
Rear Cabin Wooden Floorboard Done Up! Flexible Loan Scheme With Fast Ap...

Office No. - 63863322
Dex - 98688825 | Clifford Lee - 90911514

Toyota Hiace 3.0A (Diesel) $83,800 $9,010 fyr 03-Sep-2020 2,982 cc - Optimus Auto Trading Pte  Available
Ltd

Almost New 2021 Toyota Hiace! Highest Demand In The Market! Auto-Transmission! Warranty By Agent! 3 Years Or 100,000KM! Fuel Saving Vehicle!
Excellent For Heavy Duty User! Very Low Maintenance Cost! $...

Office No. - 65094225
Alfred - 92298008 | Randy - 98892929

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $83,800 $9,030 [yr *26-Aug-2020 2,982 cc - Net Link Partners Pte Ltd ~ Available

New Agent Unit! Ready Stock! Any Loan Amount. Faster Come Don Miss It. Limited Time Only! Call Us Now.

Office No. - 67531661
Eugene Ng - 93270298 | Lance - 94561551 | Wilfred - 83803222

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $96,800 $10,470 /yr 13-Aug-2020 2,982 cc - Ezy-1 Pte Ltd Available

New Borneo Unit! No Hidden Cost, Price Inclusive Of Gst! Ready Stock! Vehicle Warranty From Borneo Motors - 3 Years / 100k Km (-Whichever Comes First
). 2 x Free Servicing. Drive With A Piece Of Mind....

Office No. - 68730300
Kenny Toh - 98751109

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $86,388 $9,300 /fyr 01-Sep-2020 2,982 cc - Vans N Trucks Pte Ltd Available

High In Demand. Most Popular Van On The Road For Sale! Comes With 2 Times Free Servicing And 3 Years/100,000km Warranty. No Gimmicks! Get Yours
Now! Ready To Drive Away!

Office No. - -
Susan Ng - 81218653

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $76,800 $8,500 /yr 29-May-2020 2,982 cc - Trust Motor Trading Available

No Gimmicks! Price Slashed! 100% Loan Available! 3 Years Warranty By Borneo Motors, Free Servicing By Agent! New Improve Diesel Engine By Toyota,
Super Low Fuel Consumption, Most Reliable Model For Hi...

Office No. - 63384472
TrustMotor - 96263081 | Alvin Chea - 90295022 | Mr Lim - 96466634

Toyota Hiace 3.0A (Diesel) $83,800 $9,030 /yr 28-Aug-2020 2,982 cc - Optimus Auto Trading Pte  Available
Ltd

Almost Brand New 2021 Toyota Hiace! Hi'ghest Demand In The Market! Auto-Transmission! Warranty By Agent! 3 Years Or 100,000KM! Fuel Saving Vehicle!
Excellent For Heavy Duty User! Very Low Maintenance C...

Office No. - 65094225
Alfred - 92298008 | Randy - 98892929

Toyota Hiace 3.0A (Diesel) $81,800 $8,870 /yr 05-Aug-2020 2,982 cc 59,000 km  ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available

Office No. - 68416666
Shawn - 91591571 | Jacob - 81386278 | Kee Chang - 92220358 | Tony - 90065775

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $82,800 $8,650 Jyr 10-Dec-2020 2,982 cc - ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available

Brand New 2021 Made. Metal Panel. 5 Door. Warranty / Servicing Included. Loan Available Up To 100%. Lowest Price! GST, Registration Fee All Included. No
Gimmicks. No Admin Fee. Call Now!

Office No. - -
Joey Lim - 85186788

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $76,588 $8,410 [yr 26-Jun-2020 2,982 cc 1,379 km AutoPrestige Gallery Pte Available
Ltd

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php? SA=&MOD=Toyota Hiace 3.0&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2020&AVL=2
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